


5/9/22, 10:54 AM Email

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-89518&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 1/2

From
: Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Subject
: Fwd: Cleanliness drive and disposal of pending matters-regarding.

To
: ADMINISTRATION Admn <administration@bis.org.in>, Director
Admin <dra@bis.gov.in>

Email ADMINISTRATION Admn

Fwd: Cleanliness drive and disposal of pending matters-regarding.

Fri, May 06, 2022 02:58 PM
1 attachment

From: "ADG BIS" <adg@bis.gov.in>
To: "Planning and Coordination" <pnc@bis.gov.in>, "Kumar Shantanu" <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 2:52:09 PM
Subject: Fwd: Cleanliness drive and disposal of pending matters-regarding.

From: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>
To: "ADG BIS" <adg@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 2:47:13 PM
Subject: Fwd: Cleanliness drive and disposal of pending matters-regarding.

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "adlmrrsl ca" <adlmrrsl.ca@gmail.com>, "Ashutosh Agarwal" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>, "bsl konar"
<bsl_konar@rediffmail.com>, "ddrrsl frd" <ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>, ddrrsl@gmail.com, "BIS DG
Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "DG,NTH, Kolkata" <dgnth-wb@nic.in>, "Rajeshwar Kumar" <dir-iilmr-
jhr@nic.in>, mdnccf@nccf-india.com, "Dr Rakesh Joshi, Deputy Director" <rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>,
"rrsl guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>, "rrsl ahd" <rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>,
rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, rrslvar@gmail.com
Cc: "Shashi Bhushan" <shashibhushan.icoas@nic.in>, "Surendra Singh" <dirpg-ca@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 2:11:06 PM
Subject: Cleanliness drive and disposal of pending matters-regarding.

Respected Sir/Ma'am,

Please find enclosed an OM dated 6th May, 2022 on the subject mentioned above. 

With Regards,
Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs
Tel. 23382525

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
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